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Thorne, Lori

From: Gamba, Ray
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 3:28 PM
To: Gamba, Ray
Subject: LTCC Accreditation 2025 Update
Attachments: 2023_05_30 Mr. Jeff DeFranco Lake Tahoe Community College Chair & Vice Chair confirmation.pdf

Importance: High

Dear LTCC Community, 

Please see the aƩached leƩer from ACCJC informing us: 

• Team ISER Review: March 20, 2024
• Focused Site Visit: Week of September 30, 2024
• Dr. Eva Bagg Superintendent/President, Barstow Community College, has been appointed Chair 

of the Peer Review Team, and Dr. Julius Sokenu, President of Moorpark College, has been 
appointed Vice Chair.

Raymond J. Gamba, Ph.D. 
Vice President of Academic Affairs 
Lake Tahoe Community College 
One College Drive 
South Lake Tahoe, California 96150‐4500 
gamba@ltcc.edu 
(530)‐541‐4660, ext 213 
Pronouns: He/Him/His (Learn more about pronouns here)  

Stay safe, stay mighty, we are here to support you! 

I sometimes respond to email outside of typical business hours. At LTCC, we value and respect flexible work 
arrangements so please respond when you are working. 



 
 

 

428 J Street, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Tel: 415-506-0234  accjc.org 

Mac Powell, President 
Lori Gaskin, Chair 

 
 
 
May 30, 2023 
 
 
Mr. Jeff DeFranco 
Superintendent/President 
Lake Tahoe Community College 
One College Drive 
South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150 
 
Dear Mr. DeFranco: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to confirm the dates for your institution’s comprehensive review to 
assist ACCJC with determination of reaffirmation of accreditation, as well as the Chair and Vice 
Chair of the peer review team.  
 
In preparation for this upcoming review, Dr. Eva Bagg Superintendent/President, Barstow 
Community College, has been appointed Chair of the Peer Review Team, and Dr. Julius Sokenu, 
President of Moorpark College, has been appointed Vice Chair.  
 
Team ISER Review: March 20, 2024       
This will be a one-day meeting in which the team develops a series of Core Inquiries. The 
college does not participate in this event itself, and the date is for your information.  Please 
know, however, that the team may ask for some additional evidence prior to the Team ISER 
Review. In order to kick off the college’s review process, the Team Chair will contact you to 
schedule a virtual meet and greet session between the team and college personnel, as well as 
an open forum prior to Team ISER Review. 
 
Focused Site Visit: Week of September 30, 2024 
This will be an on-site visit to your institution in which the team will gather additional 
information via interviews, data requests, and meetings to discuss the Core Inquiries.  We 
anticipate the Focused Site Visit will be a shorter visit with a smaller team; nevertheless, we ask 
you hold the entire week for flexibility in scheduling meetings.  
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To allow the team adequate preparation for the visit, the Institutional Self-Evaluation Report 
must be submitted no later than December 15, 2023. As your ACCJC liaison, I am happy to 
assist with any questions you may have throughout this entire process.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Catherine Webb, Ed.D. 
Vice President 
 
Cc:  Dr. Raymond Gamba, Accreditation Liaison Officer 
        
Enclosure 
 
 
 
 




